Winterbourne PARISH COUNCIL

The Greenfield Centre, Park Avenue, Winterbourne, South Gloucestershire BS36 1NJ Tel: 01454 776922 <u>clerk@winterbournepc.co.uk</u>

Dear Councillor

13th October 2021

PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING – 18th October 2021

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Planning Committee on Monday 18th October 2021 **6.30pm**, at The Greenfield Centre. Members of the public wanting to attend the meeting please contact the Clerk. The Agenda is set out below.

AGENDA

- 1 Evacuation procedure leave via the fire door and assemble outside in the play area
- 2 Apologies
- 3 Declaration of Interests under the Localism Act of 2011.
- 4 Minutes of the meeting held on 4th October 2021.

Planning Applications

<u>Winterbourne</u>

a) P21/06434/F – 97 Friary Grange Park (Demolition of existing porch. Erection of single storey front extension to form additional living accommodation)

Winterbourne Down & Hambrook

 b) P21/06369/F – Anquale Ltd, Sturden Lodge, Bristol Road (Erection of storage building (Class B8) (Retrospective)

Frenchay

- c) P21/06458/F 7 Park Crescent (Erection of two storey side/rear and single storey rear extension to form additional living accommodation. Erection of front porch. Installation of front dormer, alteration to existing rear dormer, plus roof terrace)
- d) P21/06565/TCA Grove House, Frenchay Hill (Works to fell 2no Ash and 1no Silver Birch trees. Trees situated within the Frenchay Conservation Area)
- e) P21/06536/F Fromeshaw Lodge, Beckspool Road (Demolition of existing garage and erection of 1 no. laboratory building for use in association with the existing dental practice (Class E(e)) (Retrospective)

Harry Stoke

f) P21/06474/RVC – Land at the North of the railway, East of Harry Stoke (Variation of condition 17 (SUDS) to alter the wording as detailed within the attached covering letter, and condition 33 (plans) to replace drawings 2331/HYB/001 Rev I, 2331/HYB/016 Rev H, 2331/HYB/016 Rev H, and 2331/HYB/018 Rev H with drawings 2331/HYB/001 Rev J, 2331/HYB/016 Rev J, 2331/HYB/017 Rev J, 2331/HYB/018 Rev J, and to include new drawing 2331/HYB/019 Rev J, attached to Outline permission PT16/4928/O. - Hybrid planning application for the demolition of farmhouse and agricultural buildings and erection of 327 dwellings with a primary school and nursery; along with site access/spine road, car parking, public open space, landscaping, drainage infrastructure and associated infrastructure; of which full permission is sought (with no matters reserved) for a site wide earthworks strategy and drainage infrastructure together with 150 no. dwellings (of the 327 total) and associated landscaping, layout, infrastructure and access; and outline permission is sought for the erection of 177 dwellings, primary school and nursery (Use Class D1) with access to be determined and all other matters reserved)

Planning Decisions

<u>Winterbourne</u>

P21/04114/F – 16 Crossman Avenue (Erection of two storey side extension to form car port with additional living accommodation over) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P21/01737/F – 86 Watleys End Road (Erection of 1 no. dwelling with associated works (Resubmission of P20/09273/F) REFUSAL. The Parish Council did raise an Objection.

P21/04656/F – 77 Dragon Road (Erection of two storey rear extension and front porch to provide additional living accommodation) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did raise an Objection.

P21/05963/F – 7 Bradley Avenue (Erection of single storey rear and side extension to provide additional living accommodation) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did raise an Objection. P21/05676/F – 7 North Road (Alterations to roofline to replace the twin apex roof with a single apex, following the existing pitch and installation of 1 no. rear dormer to facilitate loft conversion) SPLIT DECISION. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P21/04450/F – 6 Flaxpits Lane (Erection of a single story side and rear extension to form additional living accommodation) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection. P21/06035/F – 13 Pendock Road (Erection of single storey side and rear extension to provide additional living accommodation) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection. P21/06036/CLP – 13 Pendock Road (Installation of rear dormer) Approve Certificate of Lawfullness. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

Frenchay

P21/04653/RVC – Gloucester Lodge, Old Gloucester Road (Variation of condition 2 attached to permission PT15/3514/F to amend the wording to allow for the installation 3 no. windows on the first floor. (PT15/3514/F-Erection of 1no dwelling with associated works. Provision of a new basement storey) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P21/04479/F – 28 Grange Park (Demolition of existing garage and erection of one and a half storey garage/ home office) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection. P21/05332/TRE – Land adjacent to 5 The Newlands (Works to crown lift 3no. Sycamore trees to 4m which are covered by SGTPO 4/18 and situated within the Frenchay conservation area) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P21/06077/TRE – 1 Cliff Court Drive (Works to crown reduce 1 no yew and 1 no. holly to 6m and to fell 1 no. Yew, as covered by tree preservation order TPO8, dated 10th April 1968) APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS. The Parish Council did not raise an Objection.

P21/06083/TCA – 1 The Common, Frenchay Common (Works to fell 1 no. Ash tree situated within the Frenchay Conservation Area) NO OBJECTION. The Parish Council did raise an Objection.

South Gloucestershire Council

 Notice has been given by South Gloucestershire Council of a Road Closure: York Gardens, Winterbourne. Operative from 1st November, anticipated 2 days duration, between the hours of 9.30am and 3.30pm. Closure due to street cleansing works.

<u>AOB</u>

PT17/5624/RM - Frenchay Hospital phase 3b
conservation officer comments

Kind Regards

Sarah Lucy Clerk's Assistant

If you intend to film or audio record this meeting please contact the clerk beforehand, so that all necessary arrangements can be made.

NOTES FOR ATTENDING FACE TO FACE MEETINGS:

Members of the public attending meetings are encouraged to use the home lateral flow test before attending and anyone testing positive should NOT attend. Please maintain social distance from others. Hand sanitizer will be available and visitors are required to sign in on arrival.